From: Taylor Zeinert

To: Crawford, Chris R

Cc: Green, Ernest L; Matthew Gibes; Kyle Grzyb; Rachelle Blitch

Subject: Re: PEG Channel Analytics

Date: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:17:51 PM
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Hello Chris/ Ernie,

I wanted to reach out to see if you could send over our PEG station's analytics?
Thanks,

Taylor

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Taylor Zeinert

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 2:14:28 PM

To: Crawford, Chris R <Chris.Crawford@charter.com>

Cc: Green, Ernest L <Ernest.Greenl@charter.com>; Matthew Gibes <mgibes@whitewater-wi.gov>;
Kyle Grzyb <kgrzyb@whitewater-wi.gov>; Rachelle Blitch <rblitch@whitewater-wi.gov>

Subject: PEG Channel Analytics

Chris,

At last night’s Common Council meeting a Council member requested that we obtain and provide
the governing body the analytics regarding the usage of our PEG station. Would you be able to
provide me with any statistical information or general analytics?

Thanks,

Taylor Zeinert

Chief of Staff and Interim Economic Development Director
City Manager’s Office

WHITEWATER

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190
262-473-0101 | tzeinert@whitewater-wi.gov
www.whitewater-wi.gov
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